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IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 

 
 
 

PORTER ARRROYO DETENTION FACILITY 
PROJECT # 02-08 

CONTRACT CONTROL 14-102822 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 

MARCH 11, 2014 
 
 
Notice to Bidders:  The above referenced bid is hereby amended as follows: 

The following questions or requests for clarification were received.  Following 
each question or request for clarification is the response. 

1. Throughout the project, it states Dam construction, do you have to have a 
dam license to construct this?  What contractors license is required for this 
project?  Per New Mexico Title 14, Chapter 6.6.9 General Construction 
Classifications, the following Licences will be required:  

GB-98. General building. Requires four years’ experience.  Erect, alter, 
repair or demolish residential and commercial buildings, and certain 
structures, excluding those structures covered by the EE, GA, GF or MM 
classifications. Includes all work described by the GB-2 and GS specialty 
classifications. 
 
GF-4. Drainage or flood control systems. Requires two years’ 
experience. Construct, erect, install, repair and alter drainage or flood 
control systems. May dig, excavate, fill, prepare embankments for such 
purposes, place pre-cast components, concrete reinforcement and 
perform all other work incidental to these projects. May install storm 
sewers, including trenching, boring, shoring, backfilling, compacting, and 
paving. 

 
2. Since the bids are scheduled to open at the same time on the same day, 

which bid will open first?  The bid opening date for Porter Arroyo Detention 
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Facility may change but if the bid opening date does not change, the 
Porter Arroyo bid will open first. 

3. To protect the project from water drainage during construction, does the  
environmental clearance allow for diversion of water upstream to College 
Boulevard?  The Army Corps permit obtained for the project specifically 
permits construction of the drainage facility.  Berms are not specifically 
required for water diversion. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to 
protect the project from water. Construction should be coordinated 
properly for minimum impacts from flows. Any diversion practices used 
cannot lead to flooding offsite to adjoining properties. This project is 
located in a major collection point for storm water and the possibility of 
flows should be accounted for. The City has  two years left on the Army 
Corps of Engineer permit, see attached. 
 

4. Based on soil borings, is there ground water?  The Geotechnical 
Engineering Report showing groundwater depths can be found in the 
Special Conditions of the Details document. 

5. Can you provide the location of a Dump Site?  It will be the responsibility 
of the Contractor to dispose of any unsuitable material from the 
construction site. 

6. Is Blasting allowed?  If the Contractor determines that blasting is required, 
contact the City of Farmington Fire Department providing information as to 
when, where and for how long the blasting will occur.  Contact information 
is as follows: Robert Popa at 599-1439 or Dave Burke at 599-1435. 

7. Can you provide location for 11,000 yards of rock excavation?  The 
majority of the rock excavation is in the spillway construction and required 
benching into the canyon walls for the berm. See the Geotechnical 
Engineering Report, which is included in the Special Conditions of the 
Details document, for locations. 

8. The existing pile of clay material on the Porter Arroyo Detention Facility 
site is intended for use on this project.  

9. A letter from the State Engineer acknowledging that the Facility is Non-
Jurisdictional is attached. 
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A pre-bid conference was held at the Executive Conference Room at 9:00 a.m. 
on March 5, 2014.  The purpose of this pre-bid was to answer any questions, as 
might arise, with respect to the requirements and execution of the proposal.  
Questions resolved at this meeting are included in the “Minutes” and will be kept 
in the bid file.  Bidders interested in receiving the "Minutes" may obtain them by 
accessing the Purchasing page of the City of Farmington website, www.fmtn.org 
or by calling (505) 599-1365. 
 
Receipt of this addendum shall be noted on Form AF-1 (a) in Tab I – Bidding 
Requirements for the above referenced bid. 
 
If your bid has already been submitted to this office, and this addendum will 
affect your bid quote, please contact this office and we will return your bid.  Any 
bids that have been received, and are not requested to be returned will remain in 
this office unopened until March 18, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

_ 
Rosalyn Potter, CPPB 
Buyer II 
Phone:  (505) 599-1365 
Fax:  (505) 599-1377 
Email: rpotter@fmtn.org 
 












